
Subject: RE: CISWRA Funding

 <Jennifer.Terry@polkcountyiowa.gov> Mon, Jul 28, 12:34 PM
to Christopher Cutler, Johnathon Swanson, Sarah Boese
Jennifer Terry A

Thanks for the note, Chris.
 
Jen
 
 
 

Jennifer Terry
CISWRA Project Lead || Jennifer.Terry@PolkCountyIowa.gov 
111 Court Avenue, Room 300 || Des Moines, Iowa 50309 || USA
https://www.polkcountyiowa.gov
 
 

From: Christopher Cutler <Christopher.Cutler@polkcountyiowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 11:28 AM
To: Jennifer Terry <Jennifer.Terry@polkcountyiowa.gov>
Cc: Johnathon Swanson <Johnathon.Swanson@polkcountyiowa.gov>; Sarah Boese <Sarah.Boese@polkcountyiowa.gov>
Subject: RE: CISWRA Funding
 
Hi Jen!  John Swanson has been in contact with the Polk County administrator so I would talk with John moving forward.  Thank you and happy
Monday!
 

From: Jennifer Terry <Jennifer.Terry@polkcountyiowa.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 10:01 AM
To: Christopher Cutler <Christopher.Cutler@polkcountyiowa.gov>
Cc: Johnathon Swanson <Johnathon.Swanson@polkcountyiowa.gov>; Sarah Boese <Sarah.Boese@polkcountyiowa.gov>
Subject: RE: CISWRA Funding
 
Hi, Chris!
 
Wondering if you have received clarification regarding the CISWRA budget? 
 
There are some expenses that were approved in the original budget that we would like to access to continue the work through Sept. 26 (my last day);
e.g. we have a contract with Dr. Anderson that terminates in August, so we will need to pay him; also our plans for the next couple of months have
included convening in-person meetings with scientists and community groups to talk about next steps.  I have been scheduled to present at a some
meetings in the upcoming nine weeks, so I want to be sure my salary/benefits are also covered, since they were part of that original approved budget.
 
Thanks for additional info so that John and I can make appropriate plans.
 
Jen
 
 
 

Jennifer Terry
CISWRA Project Lead || Jennifer.Terry@PolkCountyIowa.gov 
111 Court Avenue, Room 300 || Des Moines, Iowa 50309 || USA
https://www.polkcountyiowa.gov
 
 

From: Christopher Cutler <Christopher.Cutler@polkcountyiowa.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 9:20 AM
To: Johnathon Swanson <Johnathon.Swanson@polkcountyiowa.gov>; Jennifer Terry <Jennifer.Terry@polkcountyiowa.gov>
Subject: RE: CISWRA Funding
 
Hi Jennifer/John,
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I’m sorry to be the bearer of bad news but it was relayed to me that the appropriation for the CISWRA project has been closed out/zeroed out.  You
may put in a request for additional funding if you have one.  Please let me know if I can help in any way.
 
Thank you,
 

Chris Cutler  ||  Polk County Board of Supervisors
Senior Budget Analyst || Christopher.Cutler@PolkCountyIowa.gov 
O: 515-286-2168  F: 515-286-2068
Polk County Iowa Government
 

From: Johnathon Swanson <Johnathon.Swanson@polkcountyiowa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 8:29 AM
To: Christopher Cutler <Christopher.Cutler@polkcountyiowa.gov>
Cc: Jennifer Terry <Jennifer.Terry@polkcountyiowa.gov>
Subject: RE: CISWRA Funding
 
Good morning Chris,
 
Just following up to see if you had those updated numbers?
 
Thanks!
 
John Swanson
Water Resources Supervisor
Polk County Public Works
P: 515-204-3203
 

From: Johnathon Swanson
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 8:02 AM
To: Christopher Cutler <Christopher.Cutler@polkcountyiowa.gov>
Cc: Jennifer Terry <Jennifer.Terry@polkcountyiowa.gov>; Frank Marasco <Frank.Marasco@polkcountyiowa.gov>
Subject: CISWRA Funding
 
Good morning Chris,
 
Could you provide me with an update on the remaining budget of the ARPA allocation to the CISWRA project?  Jennifer Terry and I are working
together to develop some strategies on utilizing any remaining funds for implementation.
 
Thanks!
 
John Swanson
Water Resources Supervisor
Polk County Public Works
P: 515-204-3203
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